
 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 

Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:   October 16, 2020 
 
TO:     MWA Board Members    
 
CC:       MWA Staff  
 
FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 
                  
RE:        Wednesday, October 21, 2020, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323-6519 (w) or 707-3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 
 
The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 
 
Consent Agenda Items for Approval  
 
7. Resolution 10-20-02 – Approval to Purchase Four Semi Tractors at Metro Transfer 

Stations – Action for Approval 
A request for proposal for four 6x4 semi tractors was released in September of 2020. A total 
of five (5) responses were received. Staff recommends Truck Center Companies 
(Freightliner) to be awarded the contract for the four 6x4 automatic semi tractors. 

 
8. Resolution 10-20-03 – Approval to Purchase Three Transfer Trailers at Metro 

Transfer Stations - Action for Approval 
A request for proposal for three transfer trailers was released in September of 2020. A total 
of two (2) responses were received. Staff recommends Ken’s Truck Repair (Titan) to be 
awarded the contract for the three transfer trailers. 

 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval 
 
9. Resolution 10-20-04 – Approval of Land Acquisition for Metro Park West Landfill– 

Action Item 
There is currently one access point for staff, visitors, and trucks to access Metro Park West 
Landfill. This access is the main entrance of the landfill located off 337th Street. The primary 
use of the proposed land for acquisition, with entry from the north side off 335th Street, is to 
create an alternate access road into the facility. The property owner has agreed to sell Metro 
Waste Authority 2.93 acres for creating this secondary access road. Staff recommends 
approval.  
 

Page 1 of 53



10. Resolution 10-20-05 – Approval of Material Recovery Facility Prime Contractors – 
Action Item 
Bid documents for the Material Recovery Facility were released September 17, 2020. Metro 
Waste Authority sought bids from qualified and experienced prime contractors for eleven 
divisions of construction, which include site/utilities, footings/slabs, landscaping, paving, 
precast/steel, roofing/flashing, glazing/exterior panels, general construction, elevator, 
mechanical, and electrical. Bid-opening took place October 15, 2020. Staff recommends the 
approval of material recovery facility plans, specifications, form of contract, cost estimate, as 
well awarding bid packages 01-11 to the identified apparent low prime contractors. 

Page 2 of 53



 
 

 
 
 

Board of Directors 
2020 Calendar Year 

 
 

Mark Holm 
Chair 

 
Ron Pogge 
Vice-Chair 

 
 
 

 
Dean O’Connor 

Altoona 
   

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

 
Wes Enos 
Bondurant 

 
John Edwards 

Clive 
 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

 
Steve Allen 

Elkhart 
 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

 
Tom Cope 
Johnston 

 
Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

 
Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

 
Dean Cooper 
Pleasant Hill 

 
Rob Sarchet 

Polk City 
 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

 
Gerald Lane 

Runnells 
 

Ron Pogge 
Urbandale 

 
Steve Gaer 

West Des Moines 
 

Threase Harms 
Windsor Heights 

 
 
 

Michael McCoy 
 Executive Director 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

October 21, 2020 
 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 
 

Members of the public wishing to attend this meeting in person may do so at 
the MWA Central Office, where seats will be arranged to allow for social 
distancing. Masks will be available and are mandatory for public guests. 

Additional CDC recommendations will be implemented. 
 
 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 
 
3. Public Forum 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 
 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8 

 
5. Consideration of Minutes September 16, 2020, Metro Waste Authority Board 

Meeting – Action for Approval 
 
6. Resolution 10-20-01 – Consideration of September 2020, Monthly Expenditures 

– Action for Approval 
 
7. Resolution 10-20-02 – Approval to Purchase Four Semi Tractors at Metro 

Transfer Stations – Action for Approval 
 

8. Resolution 10-20-03 – Approval to Purchase Three Transfer Trailers at Metro 
Transfer Stations – Action for Approval 

 
END CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 9 and 10 

 
9. Resolution 10-20-04 – Approval of Land Acquisition for Metro Park West Landfill 

– Action Item 
 
10. Public Hearing to Approve the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Cost 

Estimate for the Material Recovery Facility and to Award Bidders for Bid 
Packages 01-11. 
 
Resolution 10-20-05 – Approval of Material Recovery Facility Prime Contractors 
– Action Item 
 

11. Director’s Report 
 

Page 3 of 53



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

MWA Board Meeting 
October 21, 2020 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

12. Chair’s Report 
 
13. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
 
14. Correspondence 

 
15. Adjournment 
 
 
November Executive/Finance Meeting: November 4, 2020, MWA Central Office, 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 
 
November Board Meeting: November 18, 2020, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 
 

 

Page 4 of 53



 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 

Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021 

 
 

September 16, 2020 Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Mark Holm, chair, 
called the September 16, 2020, Metro Waste Authority board meeting to order at 5:46 
pm. A quorum was present. 

 
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Mark Holm, Ankeny 
John Edwards, Clive 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines 
David Gisch, Grimes 
Tom Cope, Johnston  
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville  
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk  
Dean Cooper, Pleasant Hill 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City 
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County 
Ron Pogge, Urbandale 
Bret Hodne, West Des Moines 
Michael Loffredo, Windsor Heights 

 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 

Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the September 16, 2020, board 
meeting agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
3. Public Forum 

There were no requests to address the Board. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless 
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration: 

 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8 

Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4 
through 8.  
 

5. Consideration of Minutes of July 15, 2020, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval 
  

6. Resolution 09-20-01 – Consideration of July 2020, Monthly Expenditures – 
Action for Approval 

 
7. Resolution 09-20-02 – Consideration of August 2020, Monthly Expenditures –  

Action for Approval  
 

Page 5 of 53



8. Resolution 09-20-03 – Approval of Extension to Revenue Sharing with Respect to the 
Collection of Solid Waste Agreement – Action for Approval 
 

END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 9 through 12 
 
9. Resolution 09-20-04 – Approval of P-59 Material Recovery Facility Construction 

Manager Agent – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 09-20-04. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Michael McCoy, executive director, introduced Jake Christensen, Christensen 
Development, to speak on behalf of the Construction Manager Agent (CMa) process.  
 
Christensen reported four qualified firms received a request for proposal, of which, two 
responded. On August 20, 2020, interviews were held with each entity: Graham 
Construction and Estes Construction. Christensen firmly recommends Graham due to 
their experience with similar projects, strong team, and vast majority of industrial 
development in the area. Adam Douglas, Senior Project Manager for Graham 
Construction, spoke about the Graham guarantee, a commitment to deadline that results 
in a 10% overall project cost reimbursement for every day they exceed the target date.  
 
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County, expressed satisfaction surrounding the CMa selection 
process and role, but questioned Graham’s role with subcontractor selection. Douglas 
reported that Graham takes on a large part of attracting the bids, building the bid 
packages and distributing to subcontractors. Polk County addressed the number of large 
projects Graham is working on and their ability to find qualified subs for Metro Waste 
Authority’s (MWA) project. Douglas and Angie Pfannkuch, Christensen Development, 
both confirmed that quality subcontractors are aware and have been following progress 
of the MWA material recovery facility. 
 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines, inquired about the ability to monitor labor and payroll of 
subcontractors; Douglas assured Graham would monitor. Pfannkuch assured the Board 
that the CMa model offers more transparency, allowing for closer oversight throughout 
the process. 

 
10. Resolution 09-20-05 – Set Public Hearing for Material Recover Facility Subcontractors 

on October 21, 2020 – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Grimes, to approve Resolution 09-20-05. Motion carried 
unanimously by voice vote. 
 
McCoy reported this item is to set the public hearing during the October board meeting 
for the material recovery facility subcontractors.  
 

11. Resolution 09-20-06 – Approval of 2013 CAT D8T Dozer Rebuild at Metro Park East 
Landfill – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Polk County, to approve Resolution 09-20-06. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
McCoy reported the dozers are utilized at Metro Park East Landfill to push garbage at 
the working face, for spreading cover material, and for excavating cover soil. The 

Page 6 of 53



warranty offered on this rebuild is a 10-year, 10,000-hour powertrain, and one-year 
unlimited hours on all other repairs. 
 
 

12. Resolution 09-20-07 – Approval of Rate Increase for Electronic Waste Disposal – Action 
Item 
Moved by Grimes, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 09-20-07. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Kyle Fischer, facility manager at Metro Hazardous Waste Drop-Off, reported Metro 
Waste Authority (MWA) was informed mid-June that Goodwill would no longer accept 
recycled electronics disposed of through the hazardous waste program, due to program 
cuts related to the pandemic. For many years, MWA has partnered with A-Tec recycling 
for TV recycling and will now utilize A-Tec for all electronic waste, which results in the 
need to increase disposal rates. The proposed fee to recycle a TV or computer monitor, 
with a screen size 39” or less, will increase from $15 to $20. Likewise, the proposed fee 
to recycle a TV or computer monitor greater than 39” will increase from $25 to $30. 
Additionally, MWA will now enforce the fee structure for all computer-related equipment, 
which is $0.50 per pound. 
 
McCoy reported MWA will continue to assess feasibility of the appliance 
demanufacturing program to incorporate electronics recycling in the future.  
 
David Gisch, Grimes, inquired how long it’s been since MWA adjusted the rates. Fischer 
reported that it’s been close to 10 years. Grimes displayed support for the e-waste fee 
increase.  

 
13. Director’s Report 

Chelsie Oxenford, business marketing coordinator, reported MWA is working on 
separating glass from single stream recycling in anticipation of the new material recovery 
facility (MRF). Removing glass from single stream will help preserve the MRF equipment 
and increase the value of other recyclable material. Glass recycling has been identified 
as an environmental management system (EMS) objective for FY20/21. MWA now has 
five drop-off locations available, four at MWA facilities and a trailer placed with the 
agency’s first community partner, Windsor Heights. MWA will continue to assess 
utilization of glass drop-offs and determine need for additional container placement 
throughout the metro. 
 
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported a committee has been formed to continue 
designing the education center at the MRF. MWA has partnered with the Waukee 
Innovation and Learning Center, including students and teachers, to build out a 
collaborative space to serve multiple populations.  
 
McCoy reported a save the date will be coming soon for the MRF groundbreaking to be 
held Tuesday, October 20, 2020. 
 
McCoy reported the public affairs department is working on the 2020 staff service 
awards, scheduled for Saturday, October 17, 2020. 
 
McCoy reported a committee will be assembled for the FY19/20 audit committee. More 
information will be sent via email. 
 

Page 7 of 53



The October executive finance meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. 
Locust St., Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) on October 7, 2020, at 12:00 pm. 

 
The October board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust St. Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa) on October 21, 2020, at 5:45 pm. 
 

14. Chair’s Report 
Mark Holm, chair, reported Metro Waste Authority board meetings have been and will 
continue to be open to the public with restrictions for those participating in-person. MWA 
will continue to utilize Zoom as the primary platform for monthly board meetings. 
 
Holm reported MWA has a grinder for yard waste available for communities to use to 
grind material from the derecho.  
 

15. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
Mark Holm, Ankeny, reported disappointment in municipal trash collection for some 
residents of Ankeny after the derecho. The City of Ankeny will continue to assess ways 
to mitigate these issues in the future.  

 
Michael McCoy, executive director, reported MWA participates in pilot payments, and 
plans to readdress with the Board in the coming months. Pilot payments are based on 
MWA facilities located in a municipality.  
 
Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 6:29 pm. 
 
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 

                 Michael McCoy, Executive Director                       Mark E. Holm, Chair 
 
 

 

Page 8 of 53



Page 9 of 53



Page 10 of 53



Page 11 of 53



Metro Waste Authority Board  
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 21, 2020 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 7 

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase Four Semi Tractors at Metro Transfer Stations. 
 
SUMMARY:  
A request for proposal for four 6x4 semi tractors was released in September of 2020. A total of 
five (5) responses were received. The proposals were evaluated by Metro Waste Authority 
(MWA) staff. 
 
DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The following vendors submitted bids: 
Name: Manufacturer: 
Truck Center Companies  Freightliner 
O’Halloran  International 
MHC  Kenworth 
Peterbilt of Des Moines  Peterbilt 
Housby Mack  Mack 

 
Staff used a scoring system that included the following criteria: 

• Conformity to Bid Specifications 
• Machine Job Performance 
• Warranty Provided 
• Bid Price 
• Parts and Service Provided 
• Previous Experience with Bidder 
• Machine Delivery 

 
Truck Center Companies received the highest score and was also low tractor bid. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends Truck Center Companies (Freightliner) to be awarded the contract for the 
four 6x4 automatic semi tractors. 
 
HISTORY/PROJECT ANALYSIS: 
Internal mechanics and drivers assisted in the creation of a process that captured the 
equipment needs and requirements, which resulted with review of the five bids received. 
Freightliners have been purchased in the past and have proven to be quality tractors with 
exceptional service. Based on historical efficiencies and practices, the MWA mechanics 
involved with the review recommend the extended warranty. The extended warranty includes an 
upgrade from the standard two year engine and after treatment to a seven year, and a five year 
transmission/unlimited mile. 
 

Page 12 of 53



BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The proposed pricing of $131,253 per tractor is under the budgeted amount of $160,000 per 
tractor. Adding the extended warranty increases the price per tractor to $148,964, but the price 
still remains under budget by $11,036 per tractor. 
 
Total price for all five tractors is $595,856. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Bid evaluation 
Attachment B - Cost comparison 
Attachment C – “Truck Centers Companies” (Freightliner) Quote 
 
CONTACT: 
Judi Mendenhall, director of recycling and diversion, 515.333.4430 

Page 13 of 53



Attachment A

Bid Evaluation

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 

T
o

 B
id

 

S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s

M
ac

h
in

e 
Jo

b
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

W
ar

ra
n

ty
 

P
ro

v
id

ed

L
o

w
es

t 
B

id
 

P
ri

ce

P
ar

ts
 &

 

S
er

v
ic

e 

P
ro

v
id

ed

P
re

v
io

u
s 

E
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 

w
it

h
 B

id
d

er

M
ac

h
in

e 

D
el

iv
er

y

T
O

T
A

L

A
V

E
R

A
G

E

Maximum Points 60 60 10 30 10 10 40 220

Truck Center Companies

AC 60 55 8 30 10 10 35 208

JL 60 60 10 30 10 10 40 220 214      

JM 60 55 10 30 10 10 38 213

MHC Kenworth

AC 60 55 10 25 10 10 35 205

JL 55 55 10 25 10 10 40 205 206      

JM 60 55 8 24 10 10 40 207

Peterbilt

AC 60 55 8 20 8 9 30 190

JL 55 55 5 10 5 5 30 165 182      

JM 55 55 8 20 8 8 38 192

Ohalloran Intnl  

AC 60 45 10 28 5 8 35 191

JL 40 50 10 25 10 5 25 165 178      

JM 55 55 8 26 5 5 25 179

Housby Mack

AC 40 50 7 28 4 5 30 164

JL 50 50 5 25 10 10 35 185 171

JM 45 40 8 28 2 5 35 163

Attachment A Tractor 2020 Bid Log  Evaluation  10/9/2020

Page 14 of 53



Vendor Tractor Price

Truck Center Companies-Freightliner $131,253

O'halloran Intl. $135,400

Peterbilt of DM $146,205

MHC-Kenworth $137,600

Housby Mack $135,200

Cost Comparison

Attachment B

Page 15 of 53



Page 16 of 53



Page 17 of 53



Page 18 of 53



Page 19 of 53



Page 20 of 53



Page 21 of 53



Page 22 of 53



Page 23 of 53



Page 24 of 53



Page 25 of 53



Page 26 of 53



Page 27 of 53



Page 28 of 53



Page 29 of 53



Page 30 of 53



Page 31 of 53



Page 32 of 53



Page 33 of 53



Page 34 of 53



Page 35 of 53



Metro Waste Authority Board  
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 21, 2020 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase Three Transfer Trailers at Metro Transfer Stations. 
 
SUMMARY:  
A request for proposal for three transfer trailers was released in September of 2020. A total of 
two (2) responses were received. The proposals were evaluated by Metro Waste Authority 
(MWA) staff. 
 
DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The following vendors submitted bids: 
Name: Manufacturer: Price (ea.): Total: 
Mac Trailers Mac $98,793.00 $296,379 

Ken’s Truck Repair Titan $105,659 $316,977 
 
Both bids were under budget. 
 
Staff used a scoring system that included the following criteria: 

• Conformity to Bid Specifications 
• Machine Job Performance 
• Warranty Provided 
• Bid Price 
• Parts and Service Provided 
• Previous Experience with Bidder 
• Machine Delivery 

 
Although it was not the lowest bid, Ken’s Truck Repair (Titan) received the highest score. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends Ken’s Truck Repair (Titan) to be awarded the contract for the three transfer 
trailers. 
 
HISTORY/PROJECT ANALYSIS: 
Internal mechanics and drivers assisted in the creation of a process that captured the 
equipment needs and requirements, which resulted with review of the two bids received. 
Though Mac Trailers provided the lowest bid, staff recommends the Titan trailers due to a 
challenging past experience with Mac. The Macs have not proven as durable in MWA’s 
operation, with stress fractures and weak top rails identified as common, ongoing issues. 
 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The proposed pricing of $105,659 per trailer is under the budgeted amount of $114,000. 
 
Total price for all three trailers is $316,997. 
 

Page 36 of 53



ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A -Bid evaluation 
Attachment B – Ken’s Truck Repair (Titan) quote 
 
CONTACT: 
Judi Mendenhall, director of recycling and diversion, 515.333.4430 

Page 37 of 53



Attachment A

Bid Evaluation

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 

T
o

 B
id

 

S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s

M
ac

h
in

e 
Jo

b
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

W
ar

ra
n

ty
 

P
ro

v
id

ed

L
o

w
es

t 
B

id
 

P
ri

ce

P
ar

ts
 &

 

S
er

v
ic

e 

P
ro

v
id

ed

P
re

v
io

u
s 

E
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 

w
it

h
 B

id
d

er

M
ac

h
in

e 

D
el

iv
er

y

T
O

T
A

L

A
V

E
R

A
G

E

Maximum Points 60 60 10 30 10 10 40 220

Mac Trailers

AC 55 40 9 30 9 9 35 187

JL 55 40 10 30 10 5 40 190 189      

JM 55 50 10 30 5 5 35 190

Ken's Truck Repair (Titan)

AC 55 50 9 28 8 9 35 194

JL 55 55 10 25 10 10 40 205 198      

JM 55 55 10 25 8 8 35 196

Attachment A Trailer 2020 Bid Log  Evaluation  10/9/2020

Page 38 of 53



Page 39 of 53



Page 40 of 53



Page 41 of 53



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 21, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval of Land Acquisition for Metro Park West Landfill. 

SUMMARY:  
There is currently one access point for staff, visitors, and trucks to access Metro Park West 
Landfill (MPW). This access is the main entrance of the Landfill, located off 337th Street. The 
primary use of the proposed land for acquisition, with entry from the north side off 335th Street, 
is to create an alternate access road into the facility. The property owner has agreed to sell 
Metro Waste Authority (MWA) 2.93 acres for creating this secondary access road. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
On August 10, 2020, the property owner received approval from Boone County Land Division to 
split the property, allowing the owner to sell 2.93 acres to MWA for use as a secondary access 
road to MPW. The 2.93 acres are shown in the attached Boone County Land Division 
Determination approval and GIS map. This approval is good for one year from the date of 
approval. 

Current access to MPW utilizes A Avenue from the west of the site. Operationally, ingress and 
egress from MPW is limited by continuing to only utilize the existing access road off of A 
Avenue. Acquiring the land would provide appropriate customer access from the north, improve 
operational efficiency, and provide the access necessary for progression of current waste filling 
and future landfill cell development. 

Upon Board approval of the purchase, a surveyor would complete the survey and MWA would 
take final actions to complete the purchase. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of the land acquisition to create a secondary access road into Metro 
Park West Landfill. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
MWA and the current property owner set the per acre purchase price of $10,500. 

Final Purchase Price for 2.93 acres is $30,765. Funds are available in the FY20/21 budget. 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment A: Purchase Agreement 
Attachment B: Boone County Land Division Determination Approval 
Attachment C: Boone County GIS 
Attachment D: MPW Parcel Boundaries with Property Split 

CONTACT: 
Michael McCoy, executive director, 515.323.6519 

Page 42 of 53



Attachment A
Page 43 of 53



Page 44 of 53



Page 45 of 53



Page 46 of 53



Page 47 of 53



XXXXXXXXXXXX

Page 48 of 53



Attachment B Page 49 of 53



Attachment C Page 50 of 53

ABROSHAR
PolyLine

ABROSHAR
Line

ABROSHAR
Rectangle

ABROSHAR
Rectangle

ABROSHAR
Text Box
Original Property Boundary

ABROSHAR
Line

ABROSHAR
Line

ABROSHAR
Text Box
Property Split Location

ABROSHAR
Text Box
Split Property Area Proposed for Purchase

ABROSHAR
Text Box
Owned by MWA

ABROSHAR
Cloud

ABROSHAR
Arrow

ABROSHAR
Arrow

ABROSHAR
Arrow

ABROSHAR
Arrow

ABROSHAR
Arrow



PARCEL "D"

NW1/4 SW FRL. 1/4

SEC. 31-T82N-R28W

PARCEL "C"

N1/2 SW FRL. 1/4

SEC. 31-T82N-R28W

(1/2 INTEREST) ELLA PENNINGTON  &

(1/2 INTEREST) ELLA PENNINGTON &

DENNIS J. PENNINGTON

(DOC. 061186)

GARY L. &

SURELLA J. HUITT

(DOC. 061230)

LOT "B"

NW FRL. 1/4 SW 1/4

SEC. 31-T82N-R28W

LOT "A"

SW FRL. 1/4 SW 1/4

SEC. 31-T82N-R28W

METRO WASTE AUTHORITY

(DOC. 091692)

METRO WASTE

AUTHORITY

(DOC. 091692)

METRO WASTE

AUTHORITY

(DOC. 091693)

METRO WASTE AUTHORITY

(DOC. 091693)

SE 1/4 SW FRL. 1/4

SEC. 31-T82N-R28W

CENTER

SEC 31-T82N-R28W

FND. 5/8" REBAR

NW COR. SW FRL. 1/4

SEC 31-T82N-R28W

FND. 1" IRON PIN 10"

DEEP IN GRVL. RD.

SE COR. SW FRL. 1/4

SEC 31-T82N-R28W

FND. S.C.M. w/BRASS DICK

DATE

FIGURE

METRO WASTE AUTHORITY

METRO PARK WEST

LAND RECORD SPLIT

AUGUST 2020

1

0

SCALE IN FEET

300300 600

LEGEND

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING PROPERTY

BOUNDAY

EXISTING SECTION LINE

C
:
\
U

s
e

r
s
\
m

b
i
c
k
f
o

r
d

\
O

n
e

D
r
i
v
e

 
-
 
H

D
R

,
 
I
n

c
\
D

e
s
k
t
o

p
 
(
O

D
)
\
m

p
w

\
-
-
C

1
0

1
.
d

w
g

,
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
1

,
 
8

/
1

4
/
2

0
2

0
 
1

1
:
1

2
:
1

7
 
A

M
,
 
M

B
I
C

K
F

O
R

D

130 ft

130 ft

EXISTING MWA
OWNED PROPERTY

METRO PARK WEST
ACTIVE WASTE
FILLING AREA

METRO PARK WEST
BORROW AREA

SPLIT PROPERTY OF
INTEREST FOR PURCHASE

335TH STREET

EXISTING APPROXIMATE
ACCESS ROAD INTO
METRO PARK WEST

FROM A AVENUE

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E

Attachment D
Page 51 of 53



Metro Waste Authority Board  
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 21, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM 10 

ITEM:  
Public Hearing to Approve the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Cost Estimate for the 
Material Recovery Facility and to Award Bidders for Bid Packages 01-11. 
 
Approval of Material Recovery Facility Prime Contractors. 
 
SUMMARY:  
Notice of a public hearing has been published on proposed bid packages for the construction of 
the material recovery facility (MRF). 
 
DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Bid documents for the MRF were released September 17, 2020. Metro Waste Authority sought 
bids from qualified and experienced prime contractors for eleven divisions of construction, which 
include site/utilities, footings/slabs, landscaping, paving, precast/steel, roofing/flashing, 
glazing/exterior panels, general construction, elevator, mechanical, and electrical. Bid-opening 
took place October 15, 2020. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the approval of material recovery facility plans, specifications, form of 
contract, cost estimate, as well awarding bid packages 01-11 to the identified apparent low 
prime contractors. 
 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
There are no additional budget requirements, as the projected construction budget with 
apparent low bidders is under the previously approved cost estimate budget. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Bid Tab 
 
CONTACT: 
Michael McCoy, executive director, 515.323.6519 
Jake Christensen, Christensen Development, 515.528.9559 
Adam Douglas, Graham Construction, 515.645.9526 

Page 52 of 53



ARCHITECT: ISG
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:  Graham Construction
BID DATE:  10/15/20
TIME: 3:00

Bid Pkg Distription Bid Total BP-1 UP 2 1 2 3 4 5
1 Site/Utilities

McAninch $1,304,500
2 Footing/Slabs

Rochon $2,348,000
3 Landscaping

Alpha $237,862

4 Site Paving
CTI $976,440

5 Precast/Steel
PDM $3,096,305

6 Roofing/Flashing
Central States $386,000

7 Glazing/Exterior Panels
Architectural Wall System $487,800

8 General Construction
Rochon $1,598,000

9 Elevator
Schumacher $94,646

10 Mechanical
Excel $1,525,000

11 Electrical
TriCity $1,053,210

$13,107,763 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Metro Waste Autority - Material Recovery Facility
Alternates

Page 53 of 53


	Board Memo - pgs. 1-2
	Agenda - pgs. 3-4
	Agenda Item 5: September 2020 Minutes - pgs. 5-8
	Agenda Item 6: September Expenditures - pgs. 9-11
	Agenda Item 7: Tractor Purchase - pgs. 12-35
	Agenda Item 8: Trailer Purchase - pgs. 36-41
	Agenda Item 9: Land Acquisition - pgs. 42-51
	Agenda Item 10: Public Hearing/MRF Contractors - pgs. 52-53



